12/28/23, 3:07 PM Mail - Beagley, Kyle K - Outlook

RE: DTS Assignment--Wildcat Loadout expansion project concerns / request to prepare
full environmental impact statement

Hocanson, Molly M <mhocanson@blm.gov>
Thu 9/7/2023 1:18 PM
To:Howard, Stephanie J <showard@blm.gov>;Beagley, Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>

The DTS package says to draft it as it were coming from Tracy Stone Manning.

Molly Hocanson

Planning & Environmental Coordinator

Project Manager - Public Law 116-9 S.47

(she/her)

Utah | Bureau of Land Management

Phone: (435) 636-3660

website: https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.blm.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ckbeagley%40blm.gov%7Cafb07ea158694eb
df71f08dbafd739f4%7C0693b5badb184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638297111141395527%7C
Unknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil6lk ThaWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%
3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KU5111yNxt661z82s8f%2FIzCTuZEr20zjsCVq63pH4TQ%3D&reserved=0
email: mhocanson@blm.gov

From: Howard, Stephanie J <showard@blm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:06 PM

To: Hocanson, Molly M <mhocanson@blm.gov>; Beagley, Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>

Subject: RE: DTS Assignment--Wildcat Loadout expansion project concerns / request to prepare full
environmental impact statement

Ok. Kyle, are we going with the same generic response we've been using or do we need to call a meeting
to brainstorm a response?

From: Hocanson, Molly M <mhocanson@blm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:04 PM

To: Howard, Stephanie J <showard@blm.gov>; Beagley, Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>

Subject: FW: DTS Assignment--Wildcat Loadout expansion project concerns / request to prepare full
environmental impact statement

Here is the request for a response on Wildcat.

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
Unknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil6lk ThaWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%
3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KU5I1lyNxt661z82s8f%2FIzCTuZEr20zjsCVq63pH4TQ%3D&reserved=0
email: mhocanson@blm.gov

From: DTS@fws.gov <DTS@fws.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Erickson, Katrina M <kerickson@blm.gov>; Haslam, Karren D <khaslam@blm.gov>; Porter, Lance C
<|50porte@blm.gov>; Everett-Stringer, Lisa M <leverett@blm.gov>; Hocanson, Molly M
<mhocanson@blm.gov>

Subject: DTS Assignment--Wildcat Loadout expansion project concerns / request to prepare full
environmental impact statement

Hello and welcome to the DTS automated email alert!
Your office (UT-GRDO) has a task assigned.

Please log in to the Data Tracking System at the following URL Address:
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fdts.fws.gov%2Fdts%2FpreLogin.do%3Fofficeld%3D5383&data=05%7C01%7Ckbea
gley%40blm.gov%7Cafb07ea158694ebdf71f08dbafd739f4%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7
C0%7C0%7C638297111141395527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCA4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2
luMzIiLCJBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6MN0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xFbUGpVVqrEGPguoTMCTkrOti
hAIuV7FogNi2L20SHc%3D&reserved=0 and review Document Control Number (DCN)** BLM0040099.

To move the document to the next office in the routing process, enter the task completed date for your
office's routing in the routing screen and save the record.

Document Subject: Wildcat Loadout expansion project concerns / request to prepare full environmental
impact statement Action Required: 0-Prepare Draft Assigned By Office: UT-CONT CORRES User: Max
Acker

**Thank you**.
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